
CAROINAL’S RESIDENCE

October i, 1999

The Reverend James J. Foley
Santa Maria de la Vid Priory
5828 Coors Road, S.W.
tklbuquerque, New Mexico 87121

Dear Father Foley:

In response to the recommendation of Reverend Charles J. Higgins,
Delegate, and according to the policy of the Archdiocese, I am ending your lend-
lease assignment effective October 1, 1999.

As you re~urn to the Archdiocese of Boston, Father Higgins and those
who assist him, will work with you to come to a resolution as how best to
address the concerns raised by the allegation.

I realize that this is a diificult time and encourage you to use this
opportunity to address those {ssues that need attention. [f I can be of help to
you in some way, please let me know. Be assured you are remembered in my
prayers.

With warmest personal regards, I am,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Archbishop of Boston

FOLEY, JAMES J.-2 327


